

PARISH COUNCIL OF SUNDRIDGE WITH IDE HILL

AMANDA BARLOW
Clerk to the Council

Telephone: 07495 962372
email: clerk@sundridgewithidehill-pc.gov.uk

To: The Members of the Amenities Committee of Sundridge with Ide Hill Parish Council
Cllrs Allgood (Chair), Baker, De Bono, Fribbens, Jones, Miller and Powell

I hereby invite you to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at **Sundridge Village Hall** at 7.00 p.m. on **Wednesday 12 May 2021** to transact the undermentioned business.



Clerk 7 May 2021

Under the new guidance from NALC members of the public are not able to attend the face to face meetings of the Parish Council until 21 June 2021 (providing the restrictions lift as planned).

You are welcome to join the meeting via zoom and the link for the meeting is below. You may also make representation via email to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

All representations must be received by 5pm on the day of the meeting.

Topic: SWIH Amenities
Time: May 12, 2021 7:00 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85300618901>

Meeting ID: 853 0061 8901
One tap mobile
+443300885830,,85300618901# United Kingdom
+441314601196,,85300618901# United Kingdom

Dial by your location
+44 330 088 5830 United Kingdom
+44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom
+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom
+44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom
+44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom
+44 208 080 6591 United Kingdom
+44 208 080 6592 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 853 0061 8901
Find your local number: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85300618901>

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies and reasons for absence.
2. To receive declarations of personal, prejudicial and disclosable pecuniary interests on items on the agenda and updates to members' register of interests.
3. To consider, and approve if appropriate, which agenda items are sufficiently confidential as to warrant exclusion of members of the press and public under the provisions of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960
4. To approve as a correct record the **Minutes** (enclosed) of the Amenities Committee meeting held on 1 February 2021
5. **To take Matters arising** from the Minutes where these are not covered under the subject headings below
6. **A Public Open Session.** Members of the public will be welcome to address the Parish Council with any local concerns they have. Please note this item will be limited in time at the discretion of the Chairman.
7. **Items for decision and allocation of resources if necessary.**
 - 7.1 To discuss and agree, if appropriate, the next actions with regard to urgent issues at Sundridge Village Hall
 - 7.1.1 Car Park
 - 7.1.2 Door
 - 7.1.3 Damp
 - 7.2 To agree the Terms of Reference for the Amenities Committee for recommendation to the Full Council
 - 7.3 To agree the list of Parish assets, allocate a Member responsible and next actions
 - 7.4 To discuss holding an event(s) in the Parish and agree next steps
8. **Urgent Business** that occurs and requires attention before the next meeting may be reported at the Chairman's discretion.
9. **Date of next meeting.** TBC